
From: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 Aug 2022 10:42:08
To: dms.development.management@melton.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 22/00537/FUL Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200 Muston Lane Easthorpe NG13 0DZ
Attachments: 

 
 

From: Planning North <Planning.North@sportengland.org> 
Sent: 22 August 2022 09:54
To: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk>
Subject: 22/00537/FUL Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200 Muston Lane Easthorpe NG13 0DZ
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application. 
 
Sport England has no comment to make on this amended plans/information consultation. Please refer to our previous 
responses for our current position on this application. 
 
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number provided.
 
Please note: this response relates to Sport England’s planning function only. It is not associated with our funding role or 
any grant application/award that may relate to the site.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Planning Administration Team 
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom 
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and any attachment 
in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you voluntarily 
provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy Statement. Sport 
England’s Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any 
queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, Sport England’s Data Protection 
Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org 

https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/
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